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Environmental Stewardship Division

Environmental Approvals Branch
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T 204 945-8321 F 204 945-5229
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File: 2471.50
January 22, 2015

Mr. Tom Raine

Chief Administrative Officer
Rural Municipality of Macdonald
Box 100

Sanford MB ROG 2J0
info@rmofmacdonald.com

Dear Mr. Raine:

Re:  Rural Municipality of Macdonald — La Salle Wastewater Treatment Lagoon
Environment Act Licence No. 2674 R

This is further to liner test results for the new secondary cell of the above facility provided by
Jason Bunn of WSP on December 23, 2014. The liner’s hydraulic conductivity meets the
requirements of Clause 17 of the above licence, and so approval to operate this cell is provided
pursuant to Clause 20 of the Licence.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (204) 945-7021 or at
Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca.

Yours truly,
“original signed by”

Bruce Webb, P. Eng.
Water Development and Control
Assessment Officer

C: Jason Bunn, WSP
Don Labossiere/Donna Smiley, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
Public Registries
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